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Amendment No.1
RFP No. 00-R3JC-009
Outreach and Admission Services for the State of North Carolina
Page 2   of    4  

1.  To provide all interested potential offerors responses to questions from the August 28, 2000 Pre-Proposal Conference
and revised RFP pages: 

Item #        Question                                                                       Response

1 Page L5, 

A)  Section 1 stipulates that the Technical Proposal
shall be divided into separately bound sections.  Is this
truly a requirement?

B)  There is a reference to page limitation for the Tech-
nical Proposal.  What is the page limitation?

A)  Yes, proposals submitted should be in accordance
with Section 1.

B) The are NO page limitations for this solicitation. 
Please see the amended page L-5. 

2 What is the value of the current OA contract for North
Carolina?

This information should be requested on your company
stationary as a Freedom of Information Request and
mailed or faxed to this office..

3 A)  Which G&A rate is used for billing, the Ceiling or
the Provisional rate?

B)  Are you requiring that the ceiling G&A be different
form the existing approved rates?

A) The OCD provisional or established rate will be
used unless this rate exceeds the proposed ceiling rate. 
 As an added note the successful offeror is required to
provide to this office documentation from OCD of their
G&A rate.
B) No this is NOT a requirement.  The decision to
propose a ceiling rate that is different than the OCD
established or provisional rate is the decision of each
offeror..  

4 Did you receive any written questions? No written questions other than those from the Pre-
proposal conference were received.

5 Will the Government propose cities where OA offices
should (recommended) to be located?

No, each offeror should propose office locations and
rational.

2.  Amend the following Page: 

Remove Replace Comments
F-1 F-1 Annual Arrivals by month has been amended.
L-5                  L-5 Section 1 Technical Proposal, paragraph g is amended.



SECTION F.  DELIVERIES OR PERFORMANCE

a. The contractor’s efforts hereunder shall be performed in the State of  North Carolina, during
the period of February 1, 2001   through January 31, 2002   and if appropriate, will perform
necessary functions related to a transition period for the month of January  2001 .

B. Input Schedule:  

Annual Arrivals by Month

Month Male Resi-
dents

Male Non-
Residents

Female

Residents

Female Non-
Residents

Total

January 109 5 61 5 170

February 109 5 58 5 167

March 108 3 58 3 166

April 105 2 58 2 163

May 105 2 58 2 163

June 105 1 58 1 163

July 105 1 58 1 163

August 105 1 58 1 163

September 105 2 58 2 163

October 105 1 58 1 163

November 105 1 58 1 163

December 105 1 58 1 163

Total 1246 25 674 25 1970

 

Monthly arrival goals remain the same for all base and option years during the life of the contract.
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The Technical Proposal shall not make reference to cost or pricing data so that a technical
evaluation may be made on the basis of technical merit alone.

In response to the Proposal Submission Instructions listed below, proposals shall describe
HOW the offeror intends to operate the Job Corps Outreach/Admissions and Career
Development Services program in the State of North Carolina  in the context of the State’s
eligible population, geographic location and the local and regional labor market.

A recitation of the regulatory or PRH requirements is not necessary, as these requirements
are set forth in existing documents.  Procedural approaches shall be incorporated into the
proposal to the extent that they are necessary to describe how the offeror intends to meet the
required outcomes and quality indicators specified in the PRH.

1. Technical Proposal (two (2) copies)

The Technical Proposal response to this RFP shall be divided into separately bound parts
based on the following evaluation categories:

Outreach PRH Chapter 1

Admissions Program PRH Chapter 1

Career Development Services PRH Chapter 7

Program Management & Administration PRH Chapters 8, 9 and 10

The technical proposal shall be submitted as follows:

a. Each page shall be 8 ½ X 11", with at least 1" margins on all sides

b. Type size 12 pitch or larger.

c. Pages shall be consecutively numbered within each section.

d. Title pages, tables of contents, and section dividers shall not be included in page totals.

e. Pages in two column format may be used.

f. Pages submitted in excess of the limits shown above will not be evaluated but will be
returned to the offeror. 

g. The page limitation applies to the initial proposal.  The Final Proposal Revision shall be
limited to responses to the government’s concerns, and should not be an entirely new
submission.

The Technical Proposal shall be presented in the order listed below.

L-5


